T s S & B
- ﬂz'ed“ﬂrv

Commonwealth Edison Cnmpan_y Copy

G L LIiNST IS PP CEeO
A o
October 6, 1965 o
T <

Mr. Roger S, Boyd, Chief

Research § Power Reactor Safety Branch
Division of Reactor Licensing

U, S, Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D, C. 20545
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In response to vour request of September 16, 1965, we
estimate withdrawal and return of special nuclear material as follows:
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Kilograms

w/o U=-235 Total U Fissile Pu Total Pu
Withdrawals U V¥
5rd quarter 2.34% 8,937 2109 - -
Fiscal Year 1966 1.77 1,870 33 - -
Returns(1)
l1st quarter, FY1967 0.92% 20,398 (a) /8% 57,52 68.46
2nd quarter, FY1967 0.71 20,714 (b),y-1 67.48 92.10

(1) Based upon the timing estimates which we understand you received
by telephone on October 5, 1965 from Mr, C., C. Peck of AEC's
Savannah River Operations COffice with respect to the two Dresden-
SROO Option II Processing Batches indicated:

(a) Batch No, 1, for which provisional financial settlement with
AEC was made in 1963 and actual shipment to the NFS Plant for
SROO 7/8ths made in calendar 1965 and 1/8th to be made early
in calendar 1966,

(b) Batch No. 3, conceptual delivery of which to AEC is expected
to be completed this Fall, with actual shipment to the NFS

Plant for SROO estimated to be made during the first half of
calendar 1966,

Yours very truly,

cc: Mr. R, C. Blair, Manager '. /'::tan.«fﬁ%uj/t/j
Attn: Mr. C. C. Peck }Nérman E. Wandke
AEC Savannah River
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Operatinns Office uel and Traffic Agent
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